Tom Roberts

From: SM-Defra-RESP-noreply (DEFRA) <RESP-noreply@defra.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 July 2023 11:51

To: Andy Stocks

Subject: EPR/BS7722ID/V009 Issue of Environmental Permit CRM:0813082
Attachments: Variation Issue letter.pdf; Permit Issued.pdf

Dear Andrew Stocks

Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016

Permit reference: EPR/BS7722ID/V009

Operator: 3C WASTE LIMITED

Facility: Maw Green Landfill -EPR/BS7722ID, MAW GREEN LANE, CREWE, CW1 5NG

Our determination of your application for a permit is complete. We're satisfied that you can carry out your
activities in accordance with the enclosed permit and without causing harm to the environment or human
health. Please keep the permit in a safe place.

Operating other than in accordance with the enclosed permit is an offence under the Environmental
Permitting Regulations. More information on our Enforcement and Sanctions Policy is available:
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environment-agency-enforcement-and-sanctions-policy

Please look at the table below and note any of the things that apply to your permit.

If... then...

you plan to keep your records at a site other than  |you need to let us know the alternative location
where the activity takes place within 20 working days of receiving this letter.

make sure you complete the requirements by the
set deadlines. Note: additional charges apply for
assessments or approvals under these conditions.
The exception is for new waste incinerator or co-
incinerator permits

our permit includes pre-operational or improvement
conditions

we’ve enclosed the rules set/s. We may change
these in future but will let you know about any
changes. You must make sure you’re always
following the latest rules set.

your permit includes standard rules



If... then...

you're carrying out a waste

operation or activity and you can get the forms you need from our website

need to submit quarterly https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/national-operator-waste-returns
waste returns on waste When you complete your return, use the waste returns reference above.
movement

you need to submit other

returns speak to your local Environment regulatory officer to check arrangements.

your permit includes a (non- \we enclose a legal notice and information about reporting to the Pollution
low impact) installation Inventory

Read the following guides to find out more about complying with your permit:
www.gov.uk/guidance/develop-a-management-system-environmental-permits
www.gov.uk/guidance/control-and-monitor-emissions-for-your-environmental-permit
www.gov.uk/guidance/legal-operator-and-competence-requirements-environmental-permits [delete last link
for standalone water discharge and groundwater activity permits]

Subsistence charges

Most permits attract a subsistence charge for each full or part financial year they are in force. For these
permits, the first subsistence invoice will be for a pro rata amount. This amount is usually based on the
date we grant the permit, until the end of the financial year.

There are a few exceptions and additions. Please look at the table below and see if any apply to your
permit.

If... then...

your permit states a future start date or requires

prior notice to be given the charge starts from that date instead.

you are a domestic householder or charity and
your permit is only for the:

» discharge of sewage effluent; and there is no subsistence charge.

o the maximum discharge volume is no
more than 5 cubic metres per day

there is no subsistence charge. Instead we will charge
for each deployment.
This does not apply to:

e some mobile plant permits that allow the

spreading of wastes on land. In these cases
your permit is only for mobile plant both subsistence and deployment charges

apply.

e mobile specified generator standard rules permit
(SR2018 No 8). In these cases there is a fixed
subsistence charge, but no separate
deployment charge.

If... then...

your permit is for bespoke medium combustion plant |there is no fixed subsistence charge. Instead we will
or specified generator(s) recover costs on a time and materials basis.
Construction work or operation of your facility has  |ng supsistence charge is due until activities begin.
yet to start You should keep your local Environment Agency

regulatory officer informed about progress. Please
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contact our Customer Contact Centre on the number
below if you are unable to do this.

This does not apply to waste incineration or co-
incineration plant, where a fixed pre-construction
charge applies

you will need to pay an one off extra charge of £672
for your first year of operation.

This charge covers our additional costs in providing
you with advice and support at the start of your
operations.

your permit is for waste transfer or treatment permit

You can find further information on charging, including when additional charges apply in

our charging scheme:
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permits-and-abstraction-licences-tables-of-
charges

and charging guidance:

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permitting-charges-guidance/environmental-
permitting-charges-guidance

Other permissions
This permit grants permission to carry out the specific activities in the permit only, it does not grant
planning permission or any other permissions. Other permissions from the Environment Agency and/or

other bodies may be required for your activity, or if you carry out any associated or additional activities, for
example:

o Activities that need an environmental permit https://www.gov.uk/guidance/check-if-you-need-an-
environmental-permit#what-you-need-a-permit-for

e If you abstract or impound water https://www.gov.uk/guidance/water-management-abstract-or-
impound-water

e Planning permission https://www.gov.uk/planning-permission-england-wales

e If you work on or near a river, flood defence or sea https://www.gov.uk/permission-work-on-river-
flood-sea-defence

The National Permitting Service is committed to improving its customer service. By completing our
customer satisfaction survey you can tell us what we are doing right and what we could do better. The
survey should take no more than 10 minutes to complete and you can do so by clicking NPS Survey.

Yours sincerely,

Oliver Cox

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) This email and any attachments is intended for the
named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its
contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have
been checked for known viruses whilst within Defra systems we can accept no responsibility once it has left our
systems. Communications on Defra's computer systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.



